



Summary

I'm a hard-working, methodical and driven individual with three years work experience. I have the excellent ability to organize and prioritise my workload to achieve set goals and deadlines in the most efficient manner.

Chemical Engineer

Mohammed Ali Mohammed Abdullah Kamrani

Contacts

00971508616327

alikamarani718@gmail.com

Umm Al Quwain - UAE

1996-01-01

Yemeni

Languages

- Arabic
- English

Technical Skills

- Microsoft Office
- Aspen HYSYS
- CHEMCAD

Soft Skills

- Communication
- Teamwork
- Adaptability
- Problem Solving
- Creativity

Work Experience

CHEMIST

[Al Sukan Factory For Lubricants - Umm Al Quwain](#) 2023-03 : 2023-06

Test The Base Oils And Additives And Make Sure They Meet Quality Expectations. Make Laboratory Experiments For The Desired Lubricants Grades Before The Blending Process. Test The Products Samples And Make Sure They Meet The Requirements Before Filling And Packing Processes.

PRODUCTION MONITOR

[Baltic Control Yemen Ltd - Yemen](#) 2020-11 : 2023-02

Follow Up And Make Sure The Production Is As Required Design And Quality Specifications. Work On The Extraction Of Daily Production Required By The Skillful And Management Of The Staff In The Production Line. Oversee And Coach Employees.

QUALITY MONITOR

[Ras Issa Industrial Company Ltd - Yemen](#) 2019-12 : 2020-10

Carry Out Quality Assessment Measures Of All The Products Ready To Be Shipped And Incoming Raw Materials. Reject All The Incoming Raw Materials That Fail To Meet Quality Expectations And Report The Issue To The Concerned Department At The Earliest.

Educations

ENGINEERING

[Hodeidah University](#) 2014-09 : 2019-06

Bachelor Degree In Chemical Engineering With An Accumulative Grade 88%

Courses

ONE YEAR ENGLISH DIPLOMA

[British Institute - Yemen](#)

104 HOURS MS OFFICE DIPLOMA

[TechZone Institute - Yemen](#)